From: Lyle, Tara L <tara.l.lyle@wv.gov>

Date: Wed, May 25, 2022 at 1:43 PM

Subject: Re: Emergency District 1 Kanawha County-012201053

To: Smith, Dusty J <dusty.j.smith@wyv.gov>

Cc: Kristy E James <kristy.e.james@wv.gov>, John W Estep <john.w.estep@wyv.gov>

Dusty,

Your emergency is approved. Please follow emergency purchasing procedures as
found in the Handbook and follow up with documentation for the award within 30 days.

Thanks,
Tara

Tara Lyle, Buyer Supervisor
WV Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street, East
Capitol Complex, Building 15
Charleston, WV 25305
304-558-2544

www.wvpurchasing.gov

On Wed, May 25, 2022 at 12:05 PM Smith, Dusty J <dusty.j.smith@wv.gov> wrote:
$35,000.00
Thank you,

Mrs. Dusty Smith
304.414.6859

On Wed, May 25, 2022 at 11:51 AM Lyle, Tara L <tara.l.lyle@wv.gov> wrote:
Do you have any estimated costs for the repairs?

Thanks,
Tara

On Wed, May 25, 2022 at 11:31 AM Smith, Dusty J <dusty.j.smith@wv.gov> wrote:

I am requesting emergency approval to obtain galvanized corrugated bridge flooring for
a bridge on County Route 26 in Kanawha County at milepost 1.60. After a call from the
public e who live in the area a Bridge inspector was sent out and saw the poor
condition of decking and the needed emergent repairs, these issues pose danger to the
traveling public and vehicles if they are not properly repaired. Attached you will see the
pictures of the bridge.




If you have any questions please let me know,

Thank you,

Mrs. Dusty Smith

Assistant Procurement Officer
PH 304.414.6859

1900 Kanawha Blvd E
Building 5 RM 260
Charleston, WV 25305

Fax 304.558.0047



Top of bridge deck with multiple repairs.

Severe rot, typical of all piles that are exposed



Existing rusting decking



Previous failures covered in plates, which could puncture tires if repair material comes loose around
them and are often slick in the winter, posing a risk for accidents.



